International Organisation Organizacion MexayHapogHas O nhall dadane xR H

Civil Aviation de l'aviation civile de Aviacién Civil opranusauus . .
Olr\gan;/zlation internationale Internacional rpaxaaHcKkon gjﬂ\ “fM'“ H}TL ';Hi ZH g,lj\
asuauum

Tel.:  +1(514)954-8219 ext.8158 SCRAG/14-Memo/2

Ref.. EC 8/76.2 10 October 2013

To: Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG)

cc: ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar and Paris

Secretary SADISOPSG
From: Secretary, SCRAG
Subject: SCRAG/14 Meeting, Paris, France, 25 October 2013

Reference is made to the SCRAG/14-Memo/1 dated 17 June 2013 regarding the Fourteenth
Meeting of the SCRAG Group (SCRAG/14) which will be held at the ICAO European and North Atlantic
Office in Paris, France, on Friday 25 October 2013. The meeting will start at 1000 hours. The ICAO Paris
Office is located at the following address

ICAO European and North Atlantic Office
3 bis Villa Emile Bergerat

02522 Neuilly-sur-Seine

FRANCE

Tel. +33 1 46 41 85 85

Please find attached 13 working papers prepared for this meeting by the United Kingdom and
the ICAO Secretariat.

Best regards,

LD 2P
Claude Gauthier

Secretary, SCRAG
e-mail: cgauthier@icao.int

Enclosures:
SCRAG/14-WPs/1 through 13
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